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From: Dan Wilson - NOAA Federal <dan.wilson@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:06 PM


To: Alesia Read - NOAA Federal


Cc: Jennifer Ise - NOAA Federal; _NMFS WCR Clearance-Taskers; Barry Thom - NOAA


Federal; Maria Rea; Scott Rumsey - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Meeting with Metropolitan Water District of Southern California


Attachments: 2017.09.20_3TM_Oliver & Patterson meeting_9-15-2017_WCR to HQ.docx


Hi Alesia,


Attached is the 3TM for the meeting with Roger Patterson of Metropolitan Water District of Southern California,


scheduled for September 20th.


Please let us know if you require any other information.


Have a good weekend.


Dan


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Dan Wilson


Fisheries Biologist


NOAA’s National Marine Fisheries Service


West Coast Region


California Coastal Area Office


777 Sonoma Avenue, Room 325


Santa Rosa, California 95404


Phone: 707-578-8555, Fax: 707-578-3435


On Tue, Sep 12, 2017 at 12:32 PM, Alesia Read - NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Jennifer,


My apologies, but given this meeting will most likely occur at 10am on the 20th, I need to revise the

deadline for the 3TM to COB Monday, September 18th. Please excuse the miscalculation on my

part.


Thanks in advance for helping us prepare for this meeting.


Best,

Erin (for Alesia)


On Tue, Sep 12, 2017 at 3:05 PM, Jennifer Ise - NOAA Federal <jennifer.ise@noaa.gov> wrote:
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Hi Erin. I'll get back to you but can you clarify for the memo requested, do you want a 3TM or just a

brief update (e.g., a paragraph or two)?

Thanks.

Jennifer


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Jennifer Isé

Communications & External Affairs Acting Branch Chief

NMFS West Coast Region, Long Beach, CA

562-980-4046


On Tue, Sep 12, 2017 at 12:02 PM, Alesia Read - NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Barry and Scott,


I am in the process of scheduling a 30 minute meeting for Chris with the Assistant General

Manager of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, Roger Patterson on Wednesday,

September 20th. Mr. Patterson would like to discuss the BiOp for the California WaterFix and the

re-consultation on long-term operations of the Central Valley Project and the State Water Project.


Will either one of you or your staff like to call-in to this meeting? If so, please let me know if there

is a preference for 10am or 4pm ET.


In addition, please send me a brief memo summarizing the current status of the BiOp and

consultations Mr. Patterson mentioned and any other relevant issues Chris should be aware of

when meeting with this group by COB Tuesday, September 19th. Please let me know if you have

any questions.


Thank you,

Erin (for Alesia)


--
Alesia Read, PhD

Special Assistant

Office of the Assistant Administrator for Fisheries

National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)


alesia.read@noaa.gov


301.427.8064


--
Alesia Read, PhD

Special Assistant
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